
&ate of New 3 e r s e ~  

STANLEY G. BEDFORD 
CHAIRMAN 

OWEN V. MCNANY, Ill 
VICE CHAIRMAN 

ANDREW C. AXTELL 
COMMISSIONER 

DAVID LINETT 
COMMISSIONER 

ELECTION LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMlSSlOld 
FREDERICK M. HERRMANN. PH.D 

NATIONAL STATE BANK BLDG., SUITE 1215 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

28 W. STATE STREET. CN-185 JEFFREY M BRINDLE 
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0185 DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

(609) 292-8700 
GREGORY E. NAGY 
LEGAL DIRECTOR 

EDWARD J. FAARELL 
COUNSEL 

A l l  of the Conanission mmbers and senior s taff  were present. 

Chatman Stanley G. Bedford called the meeting t o  order and announced 
that pursuant t o  the I t O p e n  Public Meetings A c t I t v  N.J.S.A. 10:4-8 et. sea. 
special notice of the meeting of the CcsTlmission had been f i led with the  
Secretary of State's Office and distributed t o  the entire State House Press 
corps. 

The meeting convened a t  10:05 a.m. a t  the Commissionls offices a t  28 
W e s t  S t a t e  Street, Trenton, New Jersey. 

1. Apprwal of Public Sessim Mimtes of 20. 1988 

On a motion by V i c e  Chairman McNany, seconded by Conanissioner Linett 
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Conanission approved the Public Session 
Minutes of 20, 1988 as amenled. The Conanision d e d  the third 
paragraph on Page 2 1  I t O n  a motion by Commissioner Axtell, seconded by 
C d s s i o n e r  Axtell and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Commission approved the 
advisory opiniontv t o  read Iton a motion by Commissioner Axtell, seconded by 
C d s s i o n e r  Linett and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Commission approved the 
advisory opinion. I t  

A. New Public F i n a n c h  Law 

Executive Director Hernnann reported that the Assembly Committee 
Substitute (ACS) for the gubernatorial public financing b i l l  (A-1705/2250) 
(Martin, Cimino, Baer), passed both houses of the legislature on January 10, 
1989. H e  said that the b i l l  has not yet been signed by the Governor. 

Executive Director Hernnann said that ELEC1s resolution calling for a 
postponement of the f i r s t  f i l ing date for gubernatorial candidates seeking 
public funds played a m j o r  role in providing time for the canpromise. 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 2 

The Executive Director indicated that Public Financing Director Nedda 
Massar would discuss specific prwisions of the bill in her report. He 
said, however, that he wanted to note for the Catmission that the bill does 
contain the innovative campaign cost idex developed by the CaTunission. 
Moreover, he noted, the bill includes language requiring ELEC to choose 
debate sponsors. Executive Director Hernnann said that this was a new 
provision in the law. 

Orairman Bedford said that he assumed that the Cammission was not 
going to be required to be involved in the debate negotiation process. 

Executive Director Hesrmann confirmed that this assamption was 
correct. He said that in the original draft of this legislation the 
Ccnmnission could have chosen to be involved in this process. The Executive 
Director said that now, hmever, ELE;Cfs sole responsibility is to choose a 
sponsor, not to administer the debates. 

Counsel Farrell added that under the bill the sponsoring agency sets 
up the rules. He said that if any problem in negotiation remain 
unresolved, they would presumably be resolved by the court. 

Chainnan Bedford said that it was his feeling that unresolved problems 
would probably not go to the courts, but would can6 back to the &ssion. 
He said that he could not see the courts aetth involved in matters related 

2 2 

to debate negotiations. 

Executive Director H e m n a m  said that it was his interpretation of the 
bill that the final artsiter in resolving problems of negotiation would be 
the sponsor of the debate. 

Chairman Bedford asked if a candidate does not accept a decision of 
the sponsoring agency, what kind of puwers does the Cammission have to 
enforce that decision. 

Executive Director Hernnann mspnded that the Cammission could take 
away public funds from a M d a t e  who refused to debate because of a 
disagreement with the sponsoring agency. 

Caunsel F'arrell said that because the Camission has not gone through 
this exercise yet, it was difficult for any of these questions to be 
answered authoritatively. 

Executive Director Herrmann reported that the Catmission was in good 
shape vis-a-vis the hiring freeze as it applies to the gubernatorial public 
financing program staff. He Mcated that the Cammission had asked for the 
freeze to be lifted relative to public financing staff in its Deember 
resolution to the Gcrvernor. Executive Director Hesrmann said that, in 
addition to the resolution, he also contactd personally the staffs of the 
Gavemor and Legislature abut lifting the freeze as part of A-1705/2250. 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 3 

The Executive D i r e c t o r  reported also that a l l  paperwork requesting 
exemptions for  this s taff  was submitted through regular channels t o  the 
Office of m g e m n t  and w e t  (W) . Executive D i r e c t o r  Hernnann said 
that though the b i l l  was not e e d  to lift the freeze, CIMB nevertheless 
lifted it on three of the four positions remaining to be f i l led.  He said 
that as a result of aMB1s actions, the public financing staff was ncrw 
adequately i f  not ccanpletely staffed. 

Executive D i r e c t o r  Hermrann reported that the computer upgrade, making 
the Commission's computer four times as pmerful as before, w a s  ncrw fully 
operational. H e  said that despite same procedural delays t h i s  upgrade was 
aacamplished in time for  the onset of the public financing program. 

C. staff Activity 

Executive D i r e c t o r  Hernnann reported that on January 7, 1989, Deputy 
Director Brindle spoke to the New Jersey Women's Political Caucus. 

Executive Director Herrmann also said that on January 12, 1989, he 
personally participated in a meeting on campaign practices refonn, sponsored 
by the League of W o m e n  Voters, a t  the Woodrow Wilson School of Government a t  
Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey. 

The Executive D i r e c t o r  reported that Mr. Dan Sedlis of the New York 
City Campaign Finance E!oard would be visi t ing the Carranission t o  study ELEC1s 
carrqxrter set-up and public financing procettures. 

He  added that on February 10, 1989, he would be addressing the New 
Jersey Society of Association Executives on PACs and lobbies under New 
Jersey Law. Executive D i r e c t o r  Herrmann said that Assemb1ym.n Schluter and 
Martin WCPlld also be addressing this group. 

Finally, Executive D i r e c t o r  Herrmann said that pursuant to Director of 
Campliance and Information Evelyn Ford's suggestion, the Commission w i l l  
conduct a county and municipal clerk's information session on February 24, 
1989 a t  the Forrestal Center, Primeton, New Jersey. 

Chainnan Bedford suggested that s taff  of the State Division of 
Elections be invited to attend the session. 

D. mdc Article 

Executive D i r e c t o r  Hernnann reported that John Feerick, Dean of 
Fordham Law School and Chairman of the New York State Commission on 
Government Integrity, had singled out the Camission for  praise in an 
article in Guve.minq magazine. He  said that M r .  Feerick referred to the 
Carmission as "a dynamic, Meperdent enforcement board. 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 4 

Executive Director Herrmann reported on the Commissionts five-year 
staffing plan as well as the budget cuts it has been to absorb in 
J?Y 1990. 

The Executive Director began by stating that in all the national 
accounts that he has seen the commission is considered to be one of the top 
analytical and enforcement agencies in the nation. 

He reported that the Cmmissionts 1988 evaluation data is right on 
taryet, with approximtely 100 investigations being closed and 550 
complaints issued. Executive Director Herrmann maintained also that the 
Camn.ission continued its excellent record of analysis, citing the 
Gukrnatorial Cost Analysis Report, White Paper Number One, and Primary and 
General 1987 ccPnputer data as exanples. E5recutive Director Herrmann said 
that staff would present the Cdssion with a list of press releases for 
1989 at its next meeting. 

In addition, the Executive Director said that the Ccnraission has been 
writtm up in many books and articles by widely-recagnized aprts in the 
field of campaign finance and ethics for its fine reputation. Among the 
experts who have cited the Ccnraission for its o u t s h d k q  work are: Dr. 
H e r b e r t  E. Alexander, Professor at the University of Southern Qlifornia and 
Director of the Citizensf Research Foundation; Dr. F'rank J. Sorauf, 
Professor at the University of Minnesota; Dr. Robert Kerstein, Researcher 
for Florida S t a t e  Law School; I&. Karen Fling, Founding Editor of Campaim 
Practices Re?mrt,and Dr. Robex-t mckshom, Professor at the Florida Atlantic 
University. 

Executive Director Herrmann said that in addition to ELECts fine 
record in enforcing the law and in producing analytical reports, its 
reputation has been earned as the result of initiatives it has taken through 
the years as well. He said that through its annual reports and press 
releases, the Camn.ission has often pushed for change in the laws it 
administers. The Executive Director mentioned the Comdssionts call for PAC 
registration, surplus fund reform, lobbying reform, and personal financial 
disclosure reform as examples of its activist stand. Moreover, Executive 
Director Hernnann cited the Gubernatorial Cost Index (which is included in 
the n a ~  public financing law), a call for raising the fine scale, a 
-tion for banning corporate and union contributions, and a plea for 
more money to do the job as further exanples of ELECts activist role. 

Executive Director Herrmann added, hmever, that in the future the 
Carmnission will have difficulty sustaining this high level of performance if 
it does not receive the additional dollars for which it has continually 
asked. He said that while campaign finance is a ttgrcrwth industry" and the 
Camn.ission has witnessed an wexplosion in financial datatt contained on the 
reports it receives annually, it has not received a caurmmmte increase in 
funding to help it keep pace with this grcrwth. Executive Director Herrmann 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 5 

said that, quite to  the contrary, aMB is asking the agency to cut its budget 
in FY 1990 by 13 percent, or $221,000; instead of granting a requested 
$281,000 increase. 

He  said that these cuts represent movement in the wrong direction and 
w i l l  be diff icul t  to absorb. He  said that ELEC estimated in  its budgetary 
documents that it w i l l  need six more positions in FY90 and fourteen more 
over the next five years. EScemtive Director Hernnann indicated that the 
Commission needs an additional $550,000 wer the next five years and cannot 
absorb large cuts in its budget without a decrease in senrice. 

V i c e  Chairman McNany, referring t o  a recent article in  the 
Philadelrhia Inuuirer, said that  he was concerned about two issues cited in 
the article. He  said that f i r s t  the article left the mistaken impression 
that the cmnhsion was not deploying its resaurces adequately and, second, 
that  the Commission has the statutory authority to legislate whatever it 
wants. 

V i c e  Chairman McNany asked: flShould we respond to these issues with 
letters t o  the editor?If Moreover, he said that  i f  the Omnission decided t o  
respond, it should also lobby both the Governor and Legislative leaders 
relative to its budgetary problems. For example, suggested the V i c e  
Chairman, copies of our letters to the editor and press releases could be 
sent to the Governor and Legislative leaders. 

Chairman Bedford said that it was diff icul t  to rectify an impression 
once it has been printed. 

V i c e  Chairman many said that he believed the record should be set 
straight. 

Commissioner Axtell said that  it has been his  experience that  it is 
better not to raise the issue again, whether or not infomation contained i n  
a particular article w a s  correct. 

V i c e  Chainnan m a n y  reiterated that he believed that  the Connnission 
should set the record straight. 

CoaTPnissioner Linett said that  he did not believe that  the Commission 
should a- defensive abaut criticism. He said that it is a public agency 
and M d  expect, and in same cases, wel- criticism and discussion. 

corranissioner Linett suggested that instead of being defensive, the 
Commissioners should get more involved in  terms of lobbying the Governor and 
the Legislature. 

He  said that Executive D i r e c t o r  Hernnann is the one on the fir ing l ine 
and that this w a s  an unfair position for the Commission t o  put him in alone. 
Commissioner Linett suggested that more Commission involvement in the 
process would remve some of the pressure from the Executive D i r e c t o r .  



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 6 

Vice Olairman m a n y  said that he was not so mch thinking in tenns of 
any possible criticism of the staff but of the criticism leveled at the 
Canmission as a bcdy. He said that he was thhkbg about the m e m b e r s  of the 
Commission responding to this criticism. 

Chahman W o r d  asked: 'Who shad sign the letters?I1 "Haw should 
the Cc]arrmission go about this?" He asked if letters to the editor should be 
sent individually froan Canmission mmbers or froan the Cartanission as a body. 

Executive Director Hernnann stated that his remaining wnnnents would 
address and perhaps clarify the concerns of the C<arnnission. 

The Executive Director said that the Ccarnnission 
the best in the field. He said that there was always 
its record was not perfect, but that it was undoubtedl 
ethics agencies in the nation. 

was certainly one of 
rwm for improvement, 
.y one of the best 

Executive Director Hernnann reported that the staff was currently 
maintaining its high level of services but that this effort would grcllw more 
difficult in the future as the workload continues to imxease. He said that 
at present staff was aaxqlishing its tasks, in part through working 
o v e r t b .  For exarmle. Executive Director Hernnann noted that staff worked 
the equivalent of becks of overtime in November, with three and one-half 
weeks being worked by the directors. 

The Executive Director said that the staff was stretched to the limit. 
He reiterated that the Canmission's five-year plan would ease the situation, 
but that the thirteen percent cut in the FY90 proposed budget represented 
movemmt in the wrong direction. He said that the Ccrnrmission required the 
immediate services of an additional field investigator, a third compliance 
officer, a second prosecutor, and a resxmAer as outlined in the 1987 
Annual Report. Executive Director Herrmann maintained that the Cmanission 
urgently needed more money in its aperating a m t s  to offset the increases 
in printing, postage, and telephone costs. 

Executive Director Hernnann noted also that Gavernor Kean, in his 
State of the S t a t e  Address, endorsed public finam=ing for legislative 
elections. He said that staff planned to study the issue and address it in 
White Paper Number Three, but that it was important for the Canmission to 
press for adequate funding to administer its current progmms before the 
Governor and the Legislature enact any new and more costly ones. 

Executive Director Hernnann added that he was concerned that the 
gubernatorial and proposed Legislative prblic financing programs were 
generaus with &dates at the same time that ELEC was being pinched . . a-tively. Indeed, ELEC1s staff always prepares material on 
administrative costs for every bill on w h i c h  ELM: testifies. In the decade 
of the eighties, the law was changed a rnrmber of times im=reasing ELEX: 
responsibilities without making any appmpriations. 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 7 

canmissioner Axtell said that in his opinion the C d s s i o n  should not 
talk too much about the need for more money. He said that the Cmmission 
should find a way to cut d m  on the money it is spending. 

Chairman Bedford said that what Ccarrmissioner Axtell is suggesting is 
that the Ooarrmission not "cry" u n t i l  it is hurt. He  said that the agency is 
no different fraan any other State agency in that every other agency has to  
assume cuts as W d 1 .  

Chainnan Bedford said that he could only be crit ical of CNB for not 
giving the agency flexibility as to where cuts in its budget could be made, 
not i n  the fact that it has to absorb those cuts. 

Bcecutive D i r e c t o r  Hemnann agreed that CNB's targeting of the cuts 
made ELEC1s position that much more difficult. He  also added that the 
uniform 13 percent cut of all agmies  hurt snall units  like ELEC much more 
than large ones with greater overall resaurces. 

Vice Chairman W a n y  asked i f  staff could be redeployed i f  necessary 
to capensate for the lack of field investigatory staff . 

Executive Director Hemnann msponded that because of Department of 
Fwsonnel rules, job descriptions including educational and experiential 
-ts, and salary differentials; it-would be impossible- to redeploy 
staff permanently i n  this way although staff currently was being shifted 
araund on an "as needed" basis. Desk auditors for example, were being used 
fram time to time for field audits. However, staff was I1robbing Peter t o  
pay Paul" in that the current desk audit staff was not adequate to do their 
own job. Also, he mted using desk auditors I 1 o u t  of t i t le"  means they 
cannot be held a m t a b l e  for their errors. In sum, a small agency like 
ELEC does not have the "resaurce flexibilityw of a large State department. 
Too, E X ' S  workload is rapidly im=reaSing and not remaining static. 

Chairman Bedford suggested that staff do the best it can and not go 
too far afield on the budget matter. He  said, however, that it was 
important for the staff t o  make the agency's budgetary case. He said that 
it is clear the Carmission needs more employees and resources, but that for 
now it s h d d  do the best it can w i t h  its current allocations. 

Executive D i r e c t o r  Hemnann agreed that it w a s  necessary for the 
Canrmission t o  inform CrPllB and the Legislature of its need for more staffing. 
H e  suggested that the Ccnmnission would not want anyone to criticize it in 
the future for not making its budgetary situation known, and that the 
Governor and Legislature a x l d  not help i f  they did not know the problems 
and concerns. 

Chairman Bedford concurred that it was responsible for the ~ s s i o n  
to state its case but that in the current a-ere it should not "rattle 
the cagew1 too much. 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 8 

mecutive Director Hernnann presented the Ccarnnission with a 
qlexentary meeting schedule pusuant to the gubernatorial public 
financing program and the certification of public funds. 

He said that the first meeting for public financing &d be held on 
Februaq 2, 1989, if needed, and that the next regular meeting was scheduled 
for February 21, 1989. 

Chairman Bedford asked if the public financing meetings could be 
conducted by telephone. 

Commissioner Linett said that he would like to keep this matter open 
until the Commission determines h m  the process is evolving. 

Commissioner Axtell said that he did not know why the canmission had 
to meet at all. He said that the process only irnrolved the Wssioners 
signing off on certification form. 

Vice Chairman McNany said that he believed the new members  of the 
Ccrrmnission should experience the process for educational pwpces. 

On a motion by Carranissioner Linett, seconded by Vice Chairman McNany 
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Commission adopted the supplementary 
meeting schedule and instructed staff to amend the annual meeting notice 
filed under the Public Meetings Act. !I. 

Chairman Bedford suggested that the Commission retum to the issue of 
whether it should became more active in tens of reqordhq to press 
criticism. 

Commissioner Linett said that most issues on wh ich  the Carranission 
distributes press releases do not have great impact. He said, however, that 
when the Carranission does publish a press release on a major new issue, 
discussion by the W s s i o n  should take place. 

Commissioner Linett said also that the Carmnission members should 
maintain a more active role in pushing for the adoption of legislation. He 
said that this active role should be undertaken generally, and not only in 
regards to respordbq to the Commission's lmdgetary problem. 

Executive Director H m  said that the -ion as an entity has 
been taking an active role in pressing for legislative change. He 
reiterated that the canmission has called for lobbying reform, has 
successfully pressed for reform of gubernatorial public financing, and has 
urged PAC reform. He said also that the Commission has favored a ban on 
corporate and union dFrect contributions, as well as pressed for numerous 
other initiatives. The mecutive Director cited previous annual reports, 
press releases, and his a- before legislative camittees as 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
FBge 9 

examples of the Carranissionfs active role in pushing for changes in the law. 
He  w e l c m e d ,  h-er, more involvement of Cadssioners in  these matters, 
suggesting that  they might consider contacting directly the Governor and 
Legislators they krmw t o  make the Cadss ionf s  case. 

Chairman Bedfonl said that the Cadss ionf s  enplhasis should be on 
getting legislation effectively passed and not in resp0ndh-Q directly t o  
criticism. 

V i c e  Chairman W a n y  said that the Ccmnission would not be responding 
directly to criticism but setting the reoord straight relative to any unfair 
impression of the Carnnissionfs performance created by any news articles. 

Lqal D i r e c t o r  Nagy said that Executive D i r e c t o r  Herrmann had t o  be 
very careful w i t h  respect to endorsing specific bi l ls .  H e  said that  often 
similar b i l l s  are introduced into the Legislature by different sponsors. 
Lqal Director Nagy said that  favoring one specific b i l l  aver another may 
not be in the best interest of good legislative relations and may involve 
the Cammission in  a partisan struggle. 

Deputy D i r e c t o r  Brindle, citing his previous experiem=e as the press 
officer for the Department of camunity Affairs, said tha t  in his opinion, 
unless the commission w a s  the target of a steady stream of criticism, it is 
best to ignore infrequent and isolated criticism by not responding t o  it. 
He  pointed out that the Cadss ion  w a s  really talking about one article in 
one -per and not abcut wide-spread criticism. Moreover, Deputy 
Director Brindle said that probably only a small number of people read the 
article in the f i r s t  place, wen less remember it, and that  it is generally 
not good policy t o  raise the issue again yourself and thus make more people 
aware of the original criticism. 

Cmdssioner Axtell stated that this represmted his opinion and what 
he was suggesting earlier. 

Cadssioner  Linett said that  the Ccmnission should not be defensive 
about criticism. H e  agreed that the criticism w a s  not widespread and that 
the Carnnission should not respond. 

Director of Public Financing Nedda Massar reported that the Cmnission 
was in limbo on the new public financing b i l l  unti l  the Governor signs it 
into law. She indicated that  software changes and correcting of candidate 
mnuals had to wait unti l  the new law is enacted. D i r e c t o r  Massar said, 
hcwever, that staff  i s  fully prepared to administer the b i l l  and to accept 
submissions on January 23, 1989. In addition, the D i r e c t o r  said that staff 
has been advising potential cxrdidates and irrterested persons about the 
provisions of the b i l l  and abcPlt pmgmm procedures. D i r e c t o r  Massar said 
that  the b i l l  contains a $150,000 qualification threshold, which pennits a 
retroactive match of $100,000; expenditure limits of $2.2 million in the 



Public Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 10 

primary aml 5 million in the general; pblic funds caps of $1.35 million in 
the primary and $3.3 million in the general; a 2-1 mat&; and a contribution 
limit of $1,500. She said that new pmisions include a requirement that 
sulnmissions contain hamental thresholds of $12,500; inclusion of the 
campaign cost index for adjusting the thresholds and limits; and 
responsibility for choosing a debate sponsor. Director K d s a r  then reviewed 
a ckonolcgy of deadlines h for the 1989 gubematorial public 
financina candidate debates. She said that the Carranission was remired in 
the bill-to make a decision by April 14, 1989 on the debate spo-r list and 
suggested that the decision be made at the cQmnissionts March 21, 1989 
meeting. 

Carmnissioner Linett asked h w  the Carranission tnxrld get sponsors for 
the debate. 

Director Essar said that the Cosrnnission would send letters to a list 
of organizations, with the criteria being that these organizations have 
experience in running television debates, that they be non-partisan and that 
they have not endorsed any &dates in the 1989 election. 

Ccxrnsel Farrell said that he questioned the wisdm of encouraging a 
large field of potential sponsors. He said that the law limited the field 
by requiring previous m i e n c e  with running a televised debate. 

Chairman Bedford said that it seems that the Cosrnnission is limited by 
the law in tenns of who it can choose to sponsor the debate. He asked 
whether there was a .  in the bill which states that the debate must be 
on television. 

Director Massar said that in ternrs of the guidelines for being a 
sponsor contained in the bill, it is inferred that the debate nust be 
televised. 

Chairman Bedford said that before any letter is sent out staff should 
determine who sponsored television debates in the past. 

Executive Director H- concurred with this suggestion, and also 
praised Director Massar for her fine efforts hesetofore. 

4. Admion of Amenchnents for Reportins and ~ e c o ~ ~ i n q  

Iegal Director Nagy said that these ammdmmts wese reviewed by the 
cQmnission at a pmwiaus time. He said that the Cmnission had authorized 
formal pblication of these and has not received any written 
camments on them. He said that they are now ready for final adoption. For 
details see: January 10, 1989 manomdun from recr;ll. Director Nagy to 
Executive Director Herrnrann entitled llAdoption of Reporting and 
Recordkeeping Regulationstqq to which was attached the text of the proposed 
-ts. 



Rrblic Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 11 

On a d o n  by Canmcissioner Linett, seconded by Vice Chairman M a n y  
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Canmcission apprwed the adoption of the 

as praposed and directed staff to proceed with Filing of the 
Notice of Adoption with the Office of Administrative Law in the Department 
of State. 

canmissioner Linett noted that he voted in favor of businesses not 
reporting, but that he did so because requiring reporting by these entities 
is not authorized in the statute. 

Executive Director Herrmann remhtled the canmissioners that in regard 
to corporate reporting of amtributions, they had suggestd a total ban on 
such activity in White Rmer Number One. 

Exeartive Director Herrmann discussed a memomn3m which remmmds 
that the Cannnission forego at this point because of a lack of time any 
attempt to conform the primary election regulations to the n m  statutory 
provisions of the anticipated public financing law and concentrate instead 
on revising the general election public financing regulations. He said that 
when emcted, the new statutory prwisions supercede existing public 
fimncing regulations. Moreuver, new pmcedres could be knporarily placed 
in publicly released memoranda for administrative puposes. 

Cannnissioner Linett said that the Canmcission could adopt summarily 
regulations and that he believes it should do so. 

Counsel Farrell agreed, saying that the praposed law gives EUC the 
authority to adopt regulations necessary to effectuate the public financing 
program without going through the normdl and clrmbersame regulatory 
prooedures. He said that, at the very least, threshold and limit numbers 
could be m e d .  He also suggested that the Canmission perhaps could 
address the debate provision. Counsel Farrell said that there is notking in 
the law setting forth &adan% for selecting debate sponsors, and that the 
Cannnissionmight wan t  to set forth those standards. Counsel Farrell said 
that the statute gives ELEC the authority to choose one, or more than one 
sponsor, and that perhaps the Camision might want to explore this question 
further through regulation. 

Cananissioner Linett said that the bill includes different standards 
for the camission to adopt regulations the public financing law. 
He said that the staff should prapose what regulatory changes are necessary. 

This issue involved draft regulations contained in a January 10, 1989 
memoraxx3um f m  Leqal Director Gregory E. Nagy to Executive Director 



Fublic Session Minutes 
January 17, 1989 
me 12 

Frederick M. Hesrmann which draft regulations set forth dmfkds pursuant 
to when a cmmmication from an officeholder to his or her constituents 
should be deemed a political ammmication and subject to disclosure 
-tS. 

Chainnan Bedford asked why the 60-y period was selected. 

Legal D-r Nagy said that the 604ay period is based on federal 
law relative to the congressional franking privilege. He  said this aspect 
of the question w a s  discussed a t  the last meeting. 

Chairman Bedford said that what the Ccmnission is really c o r n e d  
about is the spate of television comnercials and other advertising relative 
to potential gubernatorial candidates. H e  said that it makes a big 
difference i f  one is addressing the issue on the local level or on the 
gubernatorial level. Chairman Bedford said that this praposal does not 
address the gubexnatorial problem. 

Camnissioner Linett said that a t  the last meeting the Commission 
agreed that it needed separate regulations, one to address the local 
question and the other to address the gubernatorial one. Cadssioner 
Linett said that the proposal does not get t o  the heart of the gubernatorial 
problem as previously discussed by the Cammission. 

Chairman Bedford said that it was very difficult for a Codssion like 
EXEC t o  address these problem. He said that he questioned whether the 
W s s i o n  might be moving into territory into which it should not move. 

Commissioner Linett said that as a general rule his suggestion would 
be for any amununication taking place before the previous general election 
to be excluded from any regulatory monitoring. He said that any such 
cammication taking place after the previous general election and before 
the gubernatorial primary cauld be counted against the m t u r e  limit. 

Chainnan Bedford said that with respect to the draft proposal he could 
favor its approach for every level but the gubernatorial one. 

commissioner Linett said that the Commission could not solve the 
problem present& recently by some potential gubernatorial candidates w i t h  
the 604ay cut-off. 

V i c e  Chahmn M a n y  said that a six-month cut-off period for 
gubernatorial camtidates muld be better. He suggested that the six-month 
period would be that period prior to the election for which the candidate is 
m* 

Chairman Bedford suggested that the staff needed to redraft this 
regulation, separating out the guidelines which apply to the gubernatorial 
&dates fmm those that apply to local candidates. 



Public Session Minutes 
Jammy 17, 1989 
m e  13 

The cQtnnission detennhed to carry this matter over to the next 
regular meeting, when it will consider a redrafted praposdl. 

7. AavisOw Or>- No. 01-1989 

?his advisory opinion request fram State Senator Donald T. DiFrancesco 
impires as to whether both the Vriends of Don DiFmnesdt and he, as an 
individual, can make the maximum contributions to a gubernatorial candidate. 

The draft response to the advisory opinion request affirm the right 
of both the DiFram=esco PAC and Senator D-, as an individual, to 
make separate maximum contributions to a gubernatorial &date. 

Commissioner Linett suggested that the advisory opinion response 
should be revised slighly to clarify that the question involves both the PAC 
ard any contributor to that PAC, including Senator DiTmmesw himself. He 
said that he was not sure that the regulation cited as the basis for the 
opinion was in point with the question. He asked if any other regulations 
would be applicable. 

Chairman Bedford said that Legal Director Nagy was correct in citing 
the regulation he did. He said that the implication is that both the PAC 
and the individual can make contributions. 

recr;ll Director Nagy said that he would change the advisory opinion 
response to refer to the telephone conversation staff had with the Senator, 
because this conversation clarified the issue more so than the Senator's 
letter. 

Commissioner Linett recammded that the first paragraph be changed to 
refer to lvany contributor, not just the Smator himself. 

On a motion by Vice Chairman ElcNany, seconded by Commissioner Linett 
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the canmission approved the draft response with 
the rewmmended m e s  in the language. 

8 .  AavisOw Or>inicm Rmxz=t No. 02-1989 

!his advisory opinion request, fram Eli J. WeissIMnn, inquires as to 
whether it is permissible for a continuing political axunittee to invest its 
Cash-on-hand in the purdmse of an equity entitled, Vrudential-Bache Triple 
Tax-Free New Jersey Trust." 

The draft response concludes that it is permissible for the continuing 
political committee to invest its cash-on-hand in these tax-free municipal 
bonds. 

On a motion by Commissioner Linett, seconded by canmissioner Axtell 
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Commission approved the advisory opinion as 
written. 



Public Session Mjnutes 
January 17, 1989 
Page 14 

On a motion by camnissioner Linett, seconded by camnissioner Axtell 
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the camnission voted to go into Executive 
Session to discuss investigative and enforcement matters, the results of 
w h i c h  will be made public at their conclusion. 

On a motion by Vice Chairman McNany, m e d  by camnissioner Axtell 
and passed by a vote of 4-0, the Ccnnmission voted to adjourn at 1:05 p.m. 

Respctfully submitted, 


	PRINT: 
	0: 



